
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 1/10/2012 3:01:49 PM 
To: Hurley, Lisa M. (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LMHO); 

'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: ' Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Jim Hall & Associates 

Lisa - I've cc'd Paul, He can let you know of his availability directly. 

From: Hurley, Lisa M. 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 10:30 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc:l Redacted | 
Subject: Jim Hall & Associates 

Good morning Brian, 

Redacted and Redacted Jim Hall & Associates 
will be in San Francisco the week of January 30th. 

) who are advising gas on safety matters 
am assisting them with their meeting 

requests and they would like to meet with Paul Clanon. Can you send me Paul's availability for 
January 31 (afternoon) or February 1? Please call me with any questions. 

Thanks, Lisa 

Lisa Hurley 

Chief of Staff, Gas Operations 

Pacific Gas & Electric Company 

77 Beale Street, Rm 2860 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

Office: 415-973-0111 

Cell: 415-940-1182 

SB GT&S 0218715 
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